From: Janna Scott

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 8:45 PM

To: Srinath Raju; Heather Dubois; Terrance Wong; Jack Hutchison
Cc: Terri Avila; Nick Garrity; Lindsey Sheehan; Kimberly D. Comacho
Subject: Fwd: Ballona earthwork construction volumes

Hi all,

The updated construction phasing information is attached. Srinath, with apologies, | do not have Chris's email in my
phone. | can forward this to him when | get back to my computer but did not want to delay. Do you mind forwarding it?

Thanks!

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Crehan <mcrehan@psomas.com>

Date: June 11, 2015 at 8:31:00 PM PDT

To: Janna Scott <JScott@esassoc.com>

Cc: Nick Garrity <NGarrity@esassoc.com>, "Kimberly D. Comacho" <KComacho@esassoc.com>, Terri
Avila <TAvila@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Ballona earthwork construction volumes

Attached! FYI, | am out of the office tomorrow for my son’s college graduation and will be back
Monday.

Thanks: Mike

Michael J. Crehan, PE
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